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Iain Wilson 

Code A 

18thMay2002 

Mr M Woodford MBE 
Force Solicitor 
Hampshire Constabulary 
Police Headquarters 
Winchester 
SO22 5DB 

Dear Sir, 

My father’s death in October 1998 was investigated by the Hampshire police force, headed by Det.Sup. James, 
he has now apparently ended his enquiry. 

D.S. James having told me my father was one of many deaths under investigation then told me that in fact my 
father’s death had been fully investigated and had included the use of two medical experts, he further told me that 
there were matters in the report, commissioned by the medical experts, that included details about my father’s 
death. D.S.James felt I should have access to those details and that I had every fight to see the report. 

D.S. James originally told me, that by writing to you and requesting the details of the report, should be enough 
and I would be able, to have a copy of that report. This I now formally do:- 

Sir, please may I have copies of the details relating to the death of my father at the Gosport 
War Memorial on 18th Oct 1998, as supplied to you from Det.Sup. John James and his two 
medical experts. 

I believe that I and my family have a right to the details surrounding my father’s death and that your withholding 
of the report is not only withholding evidence but is also an infringement of my family’s human rights. 

I await your early reply 

Yours sincerely 

Iain Wilson. 


